
MEETING NOTICE 
RAMSEY/WASHINGTON RECYCLING & ENERGY BOARD 

FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Date:  Thursday, March 14, 2024 
Time:  10 – 11:30 a.m. 
Commissioners, Key staff, Presenters: 

Ramsey County Environmental Health | 2785 White Bear Ave N. | 2nd Floor Conference Room 
Maplewood, MN | 55109 | Map   

Public:  Members of the public are encouraged to participate remotely or may attend at the Maplewood address. 
Microsoft TEAMS | Phone Conference ID: 280 779 856# | Call in (audio only):  1-323-792-6297 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order, Introductions

II. Approval of Agenda Action Page 1 

III. Approval of Minutes – October 12, 2023 Action Page 2 

IV. Business
a. 2023 Year-End Budget Report Information Page 4 
b. 2023 Financial Statements Information Page 31 
c. 2024-2025 Budget Planning Information Page 33 

V. Updates and Reports Information Page 35 
a. Technical Assistance Preauthorization Update
b. R&E Center Updates

VI. Adjourn

NEXT MEETING: 
Thursday, April 11, 2024 | 10 – 11:30 a.m. | Ramsey County Environmental Health, Maplewood 

1

https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hazelwood+Professional+Center+-+Ramsey+County+Environmental+Health/@45.025155,-93.0200947,395m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x52b2d3f0ae809123:0x755216a02e858cb!8m2!3d45.0251831!4d-93.0189452
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTI3ZTZlMDUtNTEyMi00MzUxLWEwNTctZTVmYThhMzg1OGNl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225d850006-8872-4637-830c-ab1fff1d93b2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229a2093b8-5faa-4845-a746-083e6066e8e6%22%7d


THURSDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2023 
RAMSEY/WASHINGTON RECYCLING & ENERGY BOARD 

FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

A meeting of the Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Facility & Finance Committee was held at        
2 p.m. on Thursday, October 12, 2023, at the Ramsey County Environmental Health Office, 2785 White 
Bear Avenue North, Suite 350, Maplewood, Minnesota. Members of the public attended remotely or in 
person at the Maplewood address. 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Commissioners Trista Martinson, Victoria Reinhardt – Ramsey County 
Commissioner Karla Bigham – Washington County 

ATTENDING AT RAMSEY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, MAPLEWOOD 
Cassie Lefeber, Kelli Hall, Sam Hanson, Sam Holl, Nate Klett, Matt Phillips, Jim Redmond, Michael Reed, 
John Ristad, Bob Roche, Jody Tharp 

ATTENDING REMOTELY 
Sam Ferguson, Juna Ly, Kate Bartelt, Jennifer Klennert, Kevin Johnson, Fatima Janati, Caleb Werth 

CALL TO ORDER/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Chair Martinson called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. Commissioner Reinhardt moved, seconded by 
Bigham, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried. Ayes: 3  Nays: 0 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Commissioner Bigham moved, seconded by Reinhardt, to approve the minutes of July 13, 2023. Motion 
carried. Ayes: 3  Nays: 0 

Introductions of those present in Maplewood were made. 

BUSINESS 
2023 Budget Discussion 
Joint Activities Budget 
Sam Hanson, R&E Joint Activities (JA) manager, presented an update on the JA Budget. There is a smaller 
surplus than what was reported at the July 13, 2023, committee meeting. A higher number of requests 
for grants are received toward the end of the year. The current projection is a surplus of $1.9 million, 
down from $2.5 million projected in July. 

Commissioner Martinson asked about the kinds of grant requests that are being received. Hanson said 
that there is one new, larger grant, up to $50k, for waste reduction and innovation. In addition, grants 
for food recovery are being received. 

2



SUBJECT:  R&E Facility & Finance Commitee - October 12, 2023 

Commissioner Martinson stated that when grants close out, it would be good to see where grantees are 
geographically located within the two counties. 

Facility Budget 
Sam Holl, R&E Center facility manager, said there are no new drivers in the budget from what was 
presented in July.  

Operating expenses include surpluses in personnel costs due to hiring for processing enhancements and 
vacancies on overnight shifts, and for fuel supply. Renewal of facility insurance was $800k more than 
what was budgeted. Landfill costs are $1.8k higher than budgeted. R&E should have additional landfill 
opportunity by the end of the year, as Pine Bend landfill has resolved its space concerns. Holl is 
interested in reviewing the Pine Bend pricing proposal recently received, which is less expensive than 
what R&E is currently paying. 

Revenue is projected to have a $910k surplus. The variance, after operating expense, is a $602k deficit. 

Commissioner Martinson asked how the deficit will be handled. Holl stated that the Board has a policy 
option to transfer money from JA surplus to the Equipment, Maintenance and Replacement (EM&R) 
contingency fund but could also decide to transfer JA surplus to the Facility Budget. 

Holl said the EM&R Budget has a surplus of $400k for equipment and maintenance, while recyclables 
revenue has a surplus of $250k. 

Commissioner Reinhardt referred to the policy to transfer JA surplus to the EM&R contingency fund. The 
board has decisions to make on how to cover the facility deficit and how to use the JA budget surplus. 

UPDATES AND REPORTS 
Facility Update 
Sam Holl provided a status update on transfer station sortation. Staff are waiting for one last approval 
and some negotiation is needed. The goal is to bring at least one agreement to the board in December. 

Commissioner Miron recommended looking into possible grants and inquired how many proposals are 
expected. Holl said four proposals are anticipated; two will be chosen.  

ADJOURN 
Chair Martinson declared the meeting adjourned at 2:33 p.m. 

ATTESTED TO: 

Approved: 
March 14, 2024 

Approved: 
March 14, 2024 

3



SUBJECT:  2023 Year-End Budget Report 

R&E BOARD FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING DATE: March 14, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: IV.a

SUBJECT: 2023 Year-End Budget Report 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☒ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☐ ACTION 

SUBMITTED BY: Joint Leadership Team (JLT) 

FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED: 

 For information only. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 Staff will provide an update on the 2023 budget status, including year-end projections. These 
projections are based on revenue and expenses through December 31, 2023. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2023 Year-End Budget Report
2. 2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials
3. R&E Board Policy – Joint Activities Fund Balance
4. R&E Board Policy – Facility Budget Surplus

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 None. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

JOINT LEADERSHIP TEAM 3/7/24 

3/7/24 

4



SUBJECT:  2023 Year-End Budget Report 

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board 
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)  YEAR-END  PROJECTION REPORT 

As of December 31, 2023 

FACILITY 
2023 Approved 

Budget 
October 2023 

Projection 
2023 

Unaudited 
Current 
Variance 

Personnel Costs 10,326,865 6,957,785 8,357,874 1,968,991 

Fuel Supply 6,584,768 6,466,559 6,415,362 169,406 

Landfill 5,196,283 7,201,444 7,322,997 (2,126,714) 

Transportation 8,541,209 9,018,488 8,857,103 (315,894) 

Transload 2,555,387 2,570,259 2,709,278 (153,891) 

Facility Operations 8,225,637 10,686,283 10,174,802 (1,949,165) 
Contingency 620,945 ‐ ‐ 620,945 
Enterprise Reserve Fund (ERF) 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 - 

Transfer to Equipment Maintenance Fund 300,000 300,000 300,000 - 

Debt Services 3,533,586 3,533,586 3,309,475 224,111 

Expenditure Total 47,384,680 48,256,046 48,946,891 (1,562,211) 

Revenue 47,384,680 48,294,925 47,582,998 198,318 

Surplus/(Deficit) - 38,879 (1,363,893) (1,363,893) 

JOINT ACTIVITES 
2023 Approved 

Budget 
October 2023 

Projection 
2023 

Unaudited 
Current 
Variance 

Project Management 2,519,454 2,519,454 2,970,130 (450,676) 

Commercial & Residential Recycling 4,090,000 3,510,000 3,685,868 404,132 

Community Waste Solution 795,000 345,000 247,753 547,247 

Food Scrap Recycling 2,500,000 1,525,000 1,049,888 1,450,112 

General Outreach 605,000 605,000 673,995 (68,995) 

Policy Evaluation 1,100,000 1,100,000  1,135,613  (35,613) 

Expenditure Total 11,609,454 9,604,454 9,763,247 1,846,207 

Revenue 11,609,454 11,609,454 11,879,977 270,523 

Surplus/(Deficit) - 2,005,000 2,116,730 2,116,730 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 
2023 Approved 

Budget 
October 2023 

Projection 
2023 

Unaudited 
Current 
Variance 

Equipment/Maintenance 2,057,000 1,657,000 1,257,784 799,216 

5



SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials   

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board (R&E Board) Workshop: 
R&E’s Financial Structure 

1/27/2022 

6



R&E Board Workshop 
Agenda 

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 
Time: 11:00 am – 12:00 pm 
Virtual Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/96099510464?pwd=cGt5K09BNERnaUZ2UVFHUEZoK0NLUT09 

Meeting ID: 960 9951 0464 | Passcode: 191533 | Phone: 1-651-372-8299 

The Chair of the Ramsey/Washington Recycling and Energy Board has determined that an in-person 
meeting is not practical or prudent because of the COVID-19 pandemic. Commissioners will 
participate by telephone or other electronic means and the board meeting will be conducted pursuant 
to and in compliance with Minnesota Statute 13D.021. Members of the public will be able to watch 
the public meeting live online. 

Workshop Purpose 

• Review the finance structure, policy direction and administrative policies that have been
established by the R&E Board since 2016.

• Identify any areas of change, understand the impacts of change and provide direction to staff.

Workshop Outline 

I. Recycling & Energy Board vision and direction

II. Confirm key issues to address

III. Review R&E financial and budget structure

IV. Discuss R&E key issues

V. Review proposed Joint Leadership Team recommendations

VI. Provide direction to Joint Leadership Team

7

SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

https://zoom.us/j/96099510464?pwd=cGt5K09BNERnaUZ2UVFHUEZoK0NLUT09


SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

December 29, 2021 

To: Recycling & Energy Board 

From: Joint Leadership Team (JLT) 

Re: R&E Finance Structure 

The Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board (R&E Board) meeting on January 27, 2022 will 
include a one-hour workshop following the board’s business meeting. The purpose of the workshop is to 
provide in-depth information on R&E’s finance structure, policy direction and administrative policies 
that have been established by the R&E Board since 2016 when R&E purchased the Recycling & Energy 
Center. The workshop will provide time for discussion by the R&E Board and to provide further direction 
to JLT. 

The following is a compilation of the important components of the financial structure of R&E. 
Documents referenced are displayed in italics and are available upon request. Please contact Jody 
Tharp at JTharp@recyclingandenergy.org for copies of any of these documents. 

8

mailto:JTharp@recyclingandenergy.org


 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

RECYCLING & ENERGY FIINANCIAL STRUCTURE 

CONTENTS 

ABBREVIATIONS KEY ......................................................................................................................4 

OVERVIEW .....................................................................................................................................5 

FISCAL GOVERNANCE .....................................................................................................................5 

Fiscal Governance – Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) ......................................................................5 

Fiscal Governance – Bylaws .........................................................................................................7 

Fiscal Governance – Fiscal Agent Agreement ...............................................................................9 

Fiscal Governance – Financial Consulting Group ......................................................................... 11 

FISCAL POLICY .............................................................................................................................. 11 

Fiscal Policy – Enhancements Financing Plan ............................................................................. 11 

Fiscal Policy –  Procurement Guidelines ..................................................................................... 12 

FISCAL ADMINISTRATION ............................................................................................................. 12 

Fiscal Administration – Financial Work Assignments 2022 .......................................................... 12 

Fiscal Administration – Administrative Policies .......................................................................... 12 

ATTACHMENT 1 – Financial Work for R&E Board Assignments for 2022.......................................... 14 

ABBREVIATIONS KEY 
EM&R Equipment, Maintenance & Replacement Fund 

ERF Enterprise Reserve Fund 

JA Joint Activities 

JLT Joint Leadership Team 
JPA Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement 

ORF Operating Reserve Fund 

R&E Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy 

9



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

OVERVIEW 

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy (R&E) is a separate and distinct public entity, with powers 
delegated to it by the two counties. This includes authorizations related to financing the operations 
overseen by the joint powers board. The Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) that 
created and empowered R&E states that Ramsey County is the fiscal agent for R&E, and that R&E can 
develop finance policies independent of Ramsey County as it deems necessary. R&E can carry out its 
financial powers independently unless the Joint Powers Agreement specifies otherwise. 

Since its origin in 2015, R&E has created a financial structure to fund operations and manage financial 
risk. That structure is described in three broad categories: governance, policy and administration. 

FISCAL GOVERNANCE 

Fiscal Governance – Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) 

• R&E Board
o The R&E Board is a separate and distinct public entity, which has received responsibility

and control for actions taken under the JPA. The Board is to comply with laws and rules
that govern a public entity.

o The R&E Board is responsible to exercise such authority and powers necessary to carry
out the mandates and purposes in the JPA without individual county board approval
unless the JPA specifies otherwise.

o Joint Leadership Team (JLT). Comprised of one staff member from each of the following:
the Washington County Department of Public Health and Environment, Saint Paul -
Ramsey County Public Health and the Ramsey County Finance Department. The Ramsey
County Finance Department staff role shall be as a liaison between the JLT and Ramsey
County on financial matters.

o Specific Powers Related to Finance.
 Property. Acquire, improve, lease and hold real and personal property to

accomplish its purpose.
 Contracts and Procurement. Negotiate, enter and enforce contracts. See

approved Procurement Guidelines.
 Grants. Apply for, accept, receive and disburse grants, loans, donations, other

assistance.
 Debt. Incur and discharge debts, liabilities and obligations.
 Annual Budgets. Establish rates and fees, hold and receive revenue in

accordance with a budget as an enterprise fund, and county board-approved
Joint Activities Budget.

 Accounting and Audits. All board funds shall be accounted for according to
generally accepted accounting principles and any other applicable laws. The

10



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

board shall further develop accounting and auditing procedures and 
requirements in the Bylaws. 

 Insurance. The board is obligated to maintain insurance to protect against risk of
loss or damage to the facility and other claims.

 Indemnification. Includes indemnification of counties, and outlines that claims
settled or judgements against the board are apportioned between the counties
on a 73% (Ramsey) - 27% (Washington) split.

o Fiscal Agent. The Ramsey County Finance Department is identified in the JPA as the
Fiscal Agent on behalf of the board, performing functions specified in Fiscal Agent
Agreement with Ramsey County.

o Budgets. There are two budgets, the Facility budget and the Joint Activities budget. The
Facility Budget operates as an enterprise fund. The Joint Activities budget is funded on
an annual basis from contributions from Ramsey and Washington counties.
 Facility Budget. The board approves an annual Facility Budget for the operation

and administration of the R&E Center. Funds for operations and maintenance
are derived from revenue collected in operation of the facility, including
collection of tipping fees. Costs included in the Facility Budget include operating
funds, any operating reserve fund, capital improvements and repairs,
administrative costs and debt service payments.

 Joint Activities Budget. The Joint Activities Budget is used for board activities,
including the joint activities set forth in the JPA. The counties’ fiscal
responsibility is in proportion to a 73% Ramsey County and 27% Washington
County split.

 Operating Reserve Fund. As part of the Facility Budget, the JPA had R&E
originally create an Operating Reserve Fund (ORF), in which each county agreed
to commit or hold sufficient funding for the ORF. In 2019 this was amended, and
the R&E Bylaws now provide a process to release the counties from the
obligation to hold funding for the ORF, and to pay back any operating reserve
funds transferred to the board as an Enterprise Reserve Fund (ERF) is created
and funded.

 Enterprise Reserve Fund. As part of the Facility Budget, the board has created
an ERF that replaces the ORF over a time period specified in the Bylaws. The
purpose of the ERF is, first, to at least maintain essential facility operations;
second, to make any required debt or obligations payments to third parties;
and, third, to make any debt or obligations payments required to Ramsey or
Washington counties. The Bylaws shall outline the scope and size of the ERF.

• County Boards
o Waste Management Service Charges. Each county shall maintain and implement its

ordinance requirements that impose on all waste generators a waste management
service charge, currently called the “County Environmental Charge.”

11



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

o Joint Activities. The R&E Board is authorized to administer the joint solid waste activities
set forth in the JPA and approve an annual Joint Activities Budget that includes funding
for such activities during the term of this agreement. It is the intention of the counties
to continue their respective County Environmental Charges for purposes of making their
respective contributions to the Joint Activities Budget.

o Waste Designation. The counties agree to coordinate with each other and the board to
amend county Solid Waste Master Plans; prepare a joint Waste Designation Plan and
adopt, implement, maintain and enforce waste designation ordinances.

Fiscal Governance – Bylaws 

• Facility & Finance Committee
o The Facility & Finance Committee consists of the secretary/treasurer, and two additional

commissioners. The total makeup of the committee includes one commissioner from
Washington County and two commissioners from Ramsey County.

o Members of the Facility & Finance Committee are appointed by the chair each year and
ratified by majority vote of the R&E Board.

o The committee is authorized to develop and oversee the Joint Activities Budget, Facility
Budget and Equipment Maintenance & Replacement Fund and make recommendations
for these budgets to the R&E Board.

o The committee is also authorized to monitor ongoing facility operations and make
recommendations to ensure efficient operation of the facility.

• Secretary/Treasurer
o The secretary/treasurer is elected on a biennial basis in odd numbered years.
o The secretary/treasurer has the following duties:

 Official recording of the minutes of all proceedings of the board meetings and
actions

 Provision for notice of all meetings of the board
 Authentication of the records of the board
 Oversees the board’s budget and finances.

o In the absence of the chair and vice chair, the secretary/treasurer shall preside over the
board.

• Annual Facility Budget
o The Facility Budget operates as an enterprise fund.
o The Facility & Finance Committee will prepare an annual Facility Budget for board

approval each year. The Facility Budget needs to be adopted on or prior to August 1.
o The annual Facility Budget does not require approval of the counties, provided,

however, that the counties must approve any county contributions to the annual Facility
Budget other than the initial contributions set forth in the Joint Powers Agreement.

12



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

• Operating Reserve Fund (ORF)
o The R&E Board has established an ORF, initially equivalent to $10,000,000.00.
o In 2019, as part of the Enhancements Financing Plan, there was direction to phase out

the ORF and create an Enterprise Reserve Fund (ERF).
o The plan looks like this:

 Beginning in 2020, the size of the ORF (counties’ obligation) was reduced from
$10,000,000 to $5,000,000.00, with the released funds being used to provide a
loan from the counties to the R&E Board for R&E Center improvements.

 During the period of 2025–2028, the aggregate obligation of the counties shall
be reduced by at least $1,000,000.00 per year, until the obligation is eliminated.
The release of this obligation is directly related to the creation, growth and
maintenance of the ERF.

 The reduction of the counties’ obligation related to the ORF may be accelerated
at the sole discretion of the R&E Board, if Facility Budget surplus funds exceed
$1,500,000.00 in years 2020–2022, and $1,000,000.00 thereafter, and the
excess funds are placed into the ERF and are not otherwise designated for
another use by the R&E Board.

 During the period 2025–2028 the R&E Board shall repay to the counties the
$4,100,000.00 ORF withdrawal made in 2016.

• Facility Equipment Maintenance & Replacement Fund (EM&R)
o This is an important fund to the R&E Center. Without this fund, the annual operating

budget or drawing down the ORF would be the only options for ongoing capital
expenditures.

o The purpose of this fund is to make sure that maintenance is not deferred, and the R&E
Board’s investment in the R&E Center is protected.

o Equipment maintenance and replacement expenses are for major periodic projects,
such as repaving the area around the facility; rebuilding heavy equipment, such as front- 
end loaders or replacement of major components.

o This has been treated as a separate budget, with a cumulative reserve being created to
assure sufficient resources for major maintenance projects, as well as major equipment
replacement. Included in this budget is a five-year forecast of equipment maintenance
and replacement expenses. The Facility & Finance Committee is charged with
recommending the size, scope and schedule for establishing this fund; the R&E Board- 
approved Equipment, Maintenance & Replacement Budget Fund Policy has
accomplished this.

• Payment in Lieu of Taxes
o The board makes payments in lieu of taxes to local government entities with taxing

jurisdiction (such as Washington County and the City of Newport, but excluding the
state of Minnesota and fiscal disparity) in amounts equal to the taxes that would be
applicable to the R&E Center if it were classified as privately-owned commercial/
industrial property.

13



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

• Enterprise Reserve Fund (ERF)
o As directed in amendments to the JPA and Bylaws, R&E has established an ERF.
o The size of the ERF increases each year until it reaches at least 25% of the Facility

Budget. Funds more than 25% of the Facility Budget may be used by the board for
projects it identifies.

o The ERF is being managed as follows:
 At the end of 2019, $1,500,000 in year-end surplus funds was deposited into the

ERF, as well as $1,640,000 from 2018 year-end reserves. For the period of 2020
through 2023, R&E will deposit at least $1,500,000 per year into the ERF. For the
period of 2024 through 2030, at least $1,000,000 per year shall be deposited. At
the end of 2021, there is $6.14 million in the ERF.

 In any year, the increase in the ERF may be accelerated at the sole discretion of
the R&E Board, if Facility Budget surplus funds exceed $1,000,000 and the
excess funds are not otherwise designated for another use by the R&E Board.

• Joint Activities (JA) Budget
o The Facility & Finance Committee prepares a two-year JA Budget for board approval

each year on or prior to August 1.
o The board submits the JA Budget for approval of the counties (for the counties’

respective contributions) on or prior to September 1 each year.
• Fiscal Policy and Procedures

The board follows the fiscal policies and procedures set forth in the Fiscal Agent Agreement with
Ramsey County. The board has established additional fiscal and financial policies, procedures
and controls as it deems necessary.

• Expenditures
o Facility Expenditures. JLT is authorized to enter into agreements and commit the board

to payment obligations in an emergency in order to maintain facility operations with
limitations on authority to be outlined in the board’s fiscal policy.

o Joint Activities Expenditures. JLT is authorized to enter into agreements or financial
commitments consistent with the board’s Joint Activities Budget in order to achieve the
purposes of the JPA, originally established as not to exceed $50,000 dollars without
specific board authorization, subject to approval by county attorneys and in accordance
with board’s fiscal policies. Subsequently, the board has expanded this authority in the
adoption of R&E Procurement Guidelines.

Fiscal Governance – Fiscal Agent Agreement 

R&E has entered into a Fiscal Agent Agreement with Ramsey County, as identified in the JPA. The scope 
of that agreement notes that “R&E has developed resources to independently manage its finances. At 
certain times it will be necessary to seek the assistance of Ramsey County. The county agrees that, at 
those times and upon the request of R&E, it will provide financial services in a manner complying with 

14



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

generally accepted accounting principles and, except as noted, in accordance with Ramsey County 
Finance Department policies. The agreement specifies these services: 

• Disbursement
R&E prepares disbursements for goods and services based on R&E contracts entered into the
county financial system by R&E. All disbursements are made using the county financial system.

• Accounts Receivable
R&E prepares and issues invoices for the sale of goods and services by R&E generated using the
county’s financial system.

• Cash/Receivables Management
o The county manages cash and accounts receivable for the board in accordance with

county policies and procedures, including a depository account (s) for R&E revenue.
o Depository accounts are created at the county’s primary bank. Interest on any

depository account shall accrue for all of R&E’s funds.
o Collection of past due accounts receivable is outside of the scope of this agreement, and

R&E is responsible for it.
• Contracts

R&E maintains its own contract process, consistent with its Bylaws and the adopted
Procurement Guidelines. A fully executed contract is deemed sufficient and no further review by
the county is necessary.

• Asset Management
Until R&E develops its own asset management system, the county maintains an inventory of
assets and associated schedules of depreciation for all R&E capital assets. Those are defined
as machinery and equipment with a cost of $15,000 or more and more than two years of useful
life, and facility and infrastructure improvements with a cost of $100,000 or more. Assets are
managed using the county’s financial system.

• Segregation of the Activities of the R&E Center
The activities of the R&E Center are accounted for as an enterprise fund within the Ramsey
County financial system. All other R&E activities (joint activities) are accounted for as a general
fund.

• Reporting
All books and records are prepared and maintained in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Records of expenditures, receipts and balances shall be available at any
time to R&E or its designees.

• Audit Requirements
The activities of R&E will receive an annual audit by R&E’s independent auditor; at this time this
is the Minnesota State Auditor.

• Segregation of Duties
The county and R&E have adequate segregation of duties as stipulated by the Government
Accounting Standards Board.

• Administrative Fees

15



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

For its services under this agreement, R&E pays the county an annual administrative fee of 
$30,000 for staffing and other services provided by the county to R&E. 

Fiscal Governance – Financial Consulting Group 

• Financial Consulting Group Outline
• While Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy (R&E) is an independent entity, the two counties

have a strong interest in the financial success of R&E. Both counties have invested in the
purchase of and improvements to the R&E Center and contribute county funds annually to the
joint activities that the R&E Board is authorized to carry out.

• Consultation Group. A financial consultation group was formed in 2021 to help ensure R&E
financial success.

o Designated staff from the respective county finance departments meet regularly
(quarterly is suggested) with R&E finance and procurement staff to assure a common
understanding of R&E finance planning and budget status.

o County finance staff attendance occurs at selected other meetings, such as R&E Facility
& Finance Committee meetings, in the event commissioners have county-specific
questions.

FISCAL POLICY 

Fiscal Policy – Enhancements Financing Plan 

Primary reasons the R&E Center was purchased were to extract greater value from materials recovered 
from waste, and to diversify the end markets for products of the R&E Center beyond Xcel Energy. These 
project improvements have been well-researched, vetted, discussed and supported by the R&E Board 
and the counties. 

• Preliminary work on the concepts began in 2014, with early designs and economic life-cycle
analyses presented to the R&E Board prior to purchase of the R&E Center.

• The Joint Designation Plan, approved by the county boards and the Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency, contains a description of these improvements, with cost estimates and tipping fee
schedules

• Similarly, the current adopted county solid waste management master plans also include
policies and strategies that commit to incorporating new technologies at the R&E Center.

The Enhancements Financing Plan adopted in August 2019 provided a framework for financing the 
enhancements and addressed issues related to the Operating Reserve Fund (ORF) and Enterprise 
Reserve Fund (ERF), as discussed above. 

16



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

Fiscal Policy – Procurement Guidelines 

The R&E Board has adopted Procurement Guidelines to specify the procurement methods for contracts 
and purchases. The JPA authorizes the R&E Board to negotiate, enter and enforce contracts, provided 
the contracts and purchases made conform to the requirements applicable to contracts and purchases 
of either county, as determined by the R&E Board. R&E Board Bylaws specify that the Ramsey County 
Finance Department is the R&E Board’s fiscal agent, but that “Board may conform to the procurement 
policies of either County, as it deems appropriate”. The R&E Board has amended its guidelines as 
needed to align with Ramsey County guidelines, state and federal requirements. 

FISCAL ADMINISTRATION 

Fiscal Administration – Financial Work Assignments 2022 

• Annual document outlining administrative structure for finance (see Attachment 1).

Fiscal Administration – Administrative Policies 

• Facility Budget Surplus Policy – Approved 9/2019
The JPA and R&E Bylaws establish an Enterprise Reserve Fund (ERF). This policy provides
guidance on the desired level of funds in the ERF balance to be maintained by R&E in the ERF.

o It explains how the ERF is funded as the county obligation to hold funds for the
Operating Reserve Fund (ORF) is reduced.

o It specifies that the ERF is funded with budgeted funds and Facility Budget surplus.
• JA Fund Balance Policy – Approved 6/2018

This policy establishes goals and provides guidance on the desired level of fund balance to be
maintained by R&E in its General Fund.

o It states that unrestricted fund balance of the Joint Activities Fund shall be maintained
at between 20% and 35% of the subsequent year’s Joint Activities Budget.

o The minimum unassigned fund balance shall be no less than 20% of the subsequent
year’s operating budget.

o If the year-end unrestricted fund balance exceeds 35% of the subsequent year’s budget,
the excess amounts shall be transferred to the R&E Equipment, Maintenance &
Replacement (EM&R) Fund.

• EM&R Budget Policy – Approved 3/2017
This policy states that the expectation of the R&E Board is that funds for operation and
maintenance of the Facility are derived from R&E Center revenue. This policy provides a
systematic method of providing funds for major equipment maintenance and replacement,
setting aside certain revenues for that purpose. That includes:

o Sale of recyclables
o Sale of surplus equipment
o Miscellaneous recoveries

17



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

o Budgeted amounts
o Year-end surpluses as directed by the R&E Board

• Surplus Policy and Procedures – Approved 1/2017
Describes the process for R&E owned surplus property that conforms to state law, ensures an
open and competitive sale, and maximizes revenue from sales. Revenue from sales is deposited
into the EM&R Fund.

• Cash & Credit Policy - Approved 10/2017
Establishes policy and procedures for acceptance of cash and credit cards at the R&E Center.

• Credit Policy - Approved 1/2016
Outlines the process for extending credit to customers of the R&E Center.

• Petty Cash Policy - Approved 5/2018
Establishes a petty cash fund to use to pay cash for claims against the R&E Board for which it is
impractical or inefficient to pay by warrant check or procurement card.

• Payment In Lieu of Taxes - Approved 6/2018
Establishes policies and procedures for the Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILT) to Washington
County for distribution to local government entities with taxing jurisdiction (excluding the state
of Minnesota and fiscal disparity) for the R&E Center.

• Procurement Card Policy and Procedures - Approved 10/2017
Establishes policies and procedures for use of procurement cards by authorized employees and
officials of R&E.

• Budget Adjustment Authority – Approved 9/2016
Delegates to the JLT the authority to adjust the Facility Budget by any increased expenses and
increased revenues but only on the condition that any expense increase be fully covered by
revenues.

• Accounts Receivable Policy and Procedures - Approved 10/2017
Outlines the management of accounts receivable that arise during the normal course of
business by granting credit to commercial users of the R&E Center in accordance with the Credit
Policy.

• Approval of Finance Policies; Delegation Approved - Approved 10/2017
Approved several policies and authorizes the JLT to approve administrative finance policies and
procedures necessary for management and operation of the R&E Center in consultation with
the Fiscal Agent.

• Facility Budget Adjustment Authority Resolution
• Operating Reserve Fund – Working Capital Request to Counties 2015 Resolution

18



 SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials 

ATTACHMENT 1 – Financial Work for R&E Board Assignments for 2022 

Role Task/Duty 2022 Assignment 

Facility-Related Invoice 
Payment 

Receive facility-related Invoices Sandy Koger 

Reviewed by Kris Wehlage, Sam Holl, 
Kelli Hall 

Processing Fatima Janati 

• Receipting invoices
• Invoice backup
• Backup for accounts receivable

AR for any function.

Ramsey County Finance 

Joint Activities Invoice Payment 

Receive joint activities invoices Fatima Janati 

Set up new vendors Fatima Janati 

Expense reviewed and approved 

Program Management: 
Kris Wehlage; other 
managers 

Joint Activities: Sam 
Hanson 

Policy Evaluation: 
• Foth: Sam Holl
• HDR: Leigh Behrens
• Stoel Rives: JLT

Processing Fatima Janati 

Receive & approve voucher Kris Wehlage 

Receive & approve voucher; issue 
check Ramsey County Finance 

• Maintain Laser fiche for voucher
backup

• Approve new suppliers
• Backup for accounts payable and

accountant for any function

Ramsey County Finance 

19



Payroll 

Employee entry into CBiz Jen Palmquist 

Payroll data entry Jen Palmquist 

CBiz administrator Kelli Hall 

Accounts Receivable 

• Import Compuweigh
• Create master list
• Enter billing into Aspen
• Run invoices and post in Aspen
• Create pdfs
• Email invoices
• Upload invoices to Aspen

Kecia Thomason 

Receive & apply payments to invoice Ramsey County Finance 

Run aging reports; mark invoices 
paid or refer to MN for collection Kris Wehlage 

Collect overdue payments State of MN 

SWM Tax payments 

Determine SWMT payment, send to 
Ramsey County 

Kris Wehlage 

Wire transfer from R&E funds to MN 
Dept. of Revenue Ramsey County Finance 

Fund Management 

• Bank reconciliations
• Investments
• System upgrades
• Escheat checks
• Positive pay sent to bank
• All banking functions
• All accounting policies and

procedures

Ramsey County Finance 

R&E Board Budget Adjustments Kris Wehlage, 
Ramsey County Finance 

Budget Reporting Kris Wehlage 

Journal Entries 
Kris Wehlage 

Reviewed and posted by Tom Och – Ramsey County 
Finance 

Bond Billing/Note Payable 
Billing Kris Wehlage 

20

SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials



Capital Asset Management 

Enter assets into inventory, procure 
tags, link to MP2 system, place tags Kris Wehlage 

Review and approve assets entered 
in asset management system 

Renee Vought – Ramsey 
County Finance 

Quarterly Billing of Counties for 
JA budget Kris Wehlage 

Budget Preparation 2022 – 2023 budget development Kris Wehlage, JLT 

Monthly Revenue and Expense 
Tracking Kris Wehlage 

Annual Financial Statements Kris Wehlage 

21

SUBJECT:  2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials



SUBJECT:  R&E Board Policy:  Joint Activities Fund Balance 

R&E Board Policy: Joint Activities Fund 
Balance 
Date Approved: 6/28/2018 
Resolution:         R&EB-2018-12 

Purpose 
Prudent financial management practices require that sufficient funds be available to provide a 
stable financial base. Resources must be available to fund cash flow needs and to provide 
resources for unanticipated revenue shortfalls or unforeseen revenue fluctuations. This policy 
establishes goals and provides guidance on the desired level of fund balance to be maintained 
by the Recycling & Energy (R&E) in its General Fund. 

Scope 
This policy applies to the General Fund (Joint Activities Fund) of the R&E Board. 

Definitions 
Fund Balance is the difference between Assets and Liabilities, also referred to as net 
resources, net assets, or net position. 

Fund Balance is classified as non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned. 

• Non-spendable fund balance consists of amounts that are not in a spendable form 
(e.g. inventory) or are either legally or contractually required to remain intact.

• Restricted fund balance contains amounts that may only be used for specific
purposes as stipulated by an organization’s bylaws or charter, external resource
providers (e.g. bond covenants) or enabling legislation.

• Committed fund balance is composed of amounts to be used for specific uses as
specified by formal action at the highest decision-making level within the entity. This
commitment may only be changed by formal action at the same decision-making level.

• Assigned fund balance consists of amounts intended to be used for a specific purpose
but that do not meet the committed criterion.

• Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification.
• Unrestricted fund balance is the sum of the committed, assigned and unassigned fund

balances.

Policy 
The unrestricted (committed + assigned+ unassigned) fund balance of the Joint Activities Fund 
shall be maintained at between 20% and 35% of the subsequent year’s Joint Activities budget. 

In addition, the minimum unassigned fund balance shall be no less than 20% of the subsequent 
year’s operating budget. 

Should either the unrestricted or the unassigned fund balance fall below the 20% minimum threshold, 

22



SUBJECT:  R&E Board Policy:  Joint Activities Fund Balance 

the Joint Leadership Team (JLT) will prepare and present a written plan to the Board, as soon as 
practicable, with recommendations on restoring the fund balance amounts to the minimum standards. 

If the year-end unrestricted fund balance exceeds 35% of the subsequent year’s budget, the 
excess amounts shall be transferred to the R&E Equipment & Maintenance Fund. 

The JLT is authorized to direct the R&E Board’s fiscal agent to transfer amounts between the Joint 
Activities Fund and the Facility Enterprise Fund to alleviate short-term cash shortages within one of the 
funds and to be accounted for as advances to and from other funds and to be liquidated within the 
calendar year. 

Responsibility 

The R&E Accounting Manager is responsible for determining the year-end fund balance, and the 
appropriate classifications thereof, during the preparation of the R&E annual financial statements. The 
JLT is responsible for providing direction to the Fiscal Agent on the amounts and timing of any transfers 
under this policy and to notify the R&E Board of a transfer. 

Procedures 

Upon completion of the R&E General Fund (Joint Activities Fund) financial statements for a given year, 
the Accounting Manager will compare the financial statement ending unrestricted fund balance to the 
subsequent year’s Joint Activities budget. If the amount of unreserved fund balance is greater than 35% 
of the subsequent year’s budget, and if the amount of unassigned fund balance is greater than 20% of 
the subsequent year’s budget, the Accounting Manager will inform the JLT that the amount in excess of 
35% of the subsequent year’s budget shall be transferred to the R&E Equipment & Maintenance fund. 
The JLT shall, in turn, direct the Fiscal Agent to make the appropriate transfer. The JLT shall notify the 
Board Secretary/Treasurer when the transfer is complete. The transfer shall be recorded in the current 
year. 

Sources 
Bylaws of the Recycling & Energy Board Establishing additional financial policies (VII.17) 

MN Statute 471.59 Cooperative exercise of common powers 

MN Office of the State Auditor Statement of Position 2007-1022 

MN Office of the State Auditor Statement of Position 2010-1003 

R&E Resolution 2015-25 Policy in this resolution is replaced 

Ramsey County Fund Balance Policy Policy # 2.7.4 

Washington County Fund Balance Policy Policy # 2801 

23



SUBJECT:  R&E Board Policy:  Joint Activities Fund Balance 

APPROVED: Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board 

By: 
R&E Board Chair 

Recommended: R&E Joint Leadership Team 

By:  
Zack Hansen, Ramsey County 

By:  
Nikki Stewart, Washington County 

By:  
Dushani Dye, Ramsey County Finance 

Approved as to form: 

Date: _ 6/28/18 

Date:     5/14/18 

Date:     5/14/18 

Date:     5/14/18 

By: Date:     5/14/18 
Assistant County Attorney 

By: Date:     5/14/18 
Assistant County Attorney

24



SUBJECT:  Facility Budget Surplus Policy 

Facility Budget Surplus Policy

Purpose 
Prudent financial management practices require that sufficient funds be available to provide a stable 
financial base. Resources must be available to fund cash flow needs and to provide resources for 
unfunded or uninsured liabilities. The Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) and the 
Recycling & Energy (R&E) Bylaws establish an Enterprise Reserve Fund (ERF). This policy provides 
guidance on the desired level of funds in the ERF balance to be maintained by R&E in the ERF. 

Scope 
This policy applies to the Enterprise Fund (Facility Budget) and the Enterprise Reserve Fund of Recycling 
& Energy. 

Definitions 
Enterprise Reserve Fund - R&E fund established in the JPA and Bylaws the purposes outlined in those 
documents. 

Operating Reserve Fund (ORF) - The original reserve fund established in the JPA and Bylaws, which are 
the responsibility of Ramsey and Washington counties' to address unfunded or uninsured liabilities. 

Fund Balance - The difference between Assets and Liabilities, also referred to as net resources, net 
assets, or net position. At the end of a budget year, it is the amount generally referred to as a budget 
surplus, which is added to surplus funds from previous budget years. 

Fund Balance is classified as non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned. 

• Non-spendable: Fund balance consists of amounts that are not in a spendable form (e.g.
inventory) or are either legally or contractually required to remain intact.

• Restricted: Fund balance contains amounts that may only be used for specific purposes as
stipulated by an organization's bylaws or charter, external resource providers (e.g. bond
covenants) or enabling legislation. The ERF is an example of Restricted Fund Balance.

• Committed: Fund balance is composed of amounts to be used for specific uses as specified
by formal action at the highest decision-making level within the entity, in this case the R&E
Board. This commitment may only be changed by formal action at the same decision-making
level.

• Assigned: Fund balance consists of amounts intended to be used for a specific purpose but
that do not meet the committed criterion.

• Unassigned: Fund balance is the residual classification, that is, the remaining balance that
can be used after all other classifications are accounted for.

• Unrestricted: Fund balance is the sum of the committed, assigned and unassigned fund

25



SUBJECT:  Facility Budget Surplus Policy 

balances. 

Policy 
1. The R&E Board will create an ERF to reduce financial risk for the R&E Center and meet the

specified purpose in the JPA and Bylaws. The Enterprise Fund contributes to the ERF according

26



SUBJECT: Facility Budget Surplus Policy 

to Table 1; the ERF may increase at a faster rate if annual contributions are greater than those 
listed in the table. 

2. The R&E Board will reduce and eliminate the ORF held by each county according to Table 2. The
ORF obligation of the counties may decrease at a faster rate if annual contributions to the ERF
are greater than those indicated in the table .

3. The ERF shall be maintained at 25% of the annual Facility Budget. Any Facility Budget surplus
funds at the end of a budget year shall be considered Committed Funds for use in future R&E
Center capital projects.

Responsibility 
The R&E Accounting Manager is responsible for preparing the year-end financial statements and 
ensuring the appropriate level of the ERF is reported as Restricted Net Position on the R&E's annual 
financial statements. 

Procedures 
ERF: 

1) The R&E Board shall establish an ERF initially equivalent to $1,640,000 from 2018 Facility surplus
funds to be classified as Restricted Net Position on the Enterprise Fund's financial statements.

2) The size of the ERF will increase each year until it reaches at least 25% of the Facility Operating
Budget. Funds more than 25% of the Facility Operating Budget may be used by the R&E Board
for capital projects it identifies and will be classified as [Committed Funds] Unrestricted Net
Position on the Enterprise Fund's financial statements.

3) The ERF is funded using the following terms:
a) At the end of 2019, $1,500,000. in year-end Facility surplus funds will be added to the ERF.
b) For the periods of 2020 through 2023, the R&E will add at least $1,500,000 per year to the

ERF.
c) For the periods of 2024 through 2030, the R&E will add at least $1,000,000 per year to the

ERF.
d) The R&E Board shall accelerate the level of the ERF if the Facility Operating Budget has a

surplus that exceeds the amounts listed above, and not otherwise designated for another
use by the R&E Board.

ORF: 
1) The ORF is reduced to $5,000,000 in 2020 from the initial $10,000,000 established in the

Amended Bylaws.
2) The reduction of $5,000,000 from the ORF will be used to provide a loan from the counties to

R&E for administrative building renovation and residue and RDF loadout building enclosure.
3) Ramsey County's initial obligation is equivalent to 73% of the total ORF amount ($7,300,000},

and Washington County's obligation is equivalent to 27% of the total ORF amount ($2,700,000}.

27



SUBJECT: Facility Budget Surplus Policy 

4) During the period of 2025 - 2028, the obligation of the counties shall be reduced by at least
$1,000,000 per year, until the obligation is eliminated. The release of this obligation is directly
related to the creation, growth and maintenance of the ERF. The reduction ofthe counties'
obligation related to the operating reserve fund may be accelerated at the sole discretion of the
R&E Board, if Facility Budget surplus funds exceed $1,500,000 in years 2020 - 2022, and
$1,000,000 thereafter, and the excess funds are placed into the ERF and are not otherwise
designated for another use by the R&E Board.

5) The R&E Board will repay the  $4,100,000 that it withdrew from the  initial ORF in 2016 according
to the following chart:

Year 

Payment from 
Recycling & 

Energy (R&E) 
to counties 

Payment 
from R&E to 

Ramsey 
County 

Payment 
from R&E to 
Washington 

County 

2025 $ 1,000,000 $ 730,000 $ 270,000 

2026 $ 1,000,000 $ 730,000 $ 270,000 

2027 $ 1,000,000 $ 730,000 $ 270,000 

2028 $ 1,100,000 $ 803,000 $ 297,000 

Table 1: Enterprise Reserve Fund (ERF) 

Year 

Cash Balance 
of ERF at 

Beginning of 
Year 

R&E Deposit 
from Facility 
Budget Line 

Item 

Cash Balance 
of ERF at End 

of Year 

2019 $1,640,000 $1,640,000 
2020 $1,640,000 $1,500,000 $3,140,000 
2021 $3,140,000 $1,500,000 $4,640,000 
2022 $4,640,000 $1,500,000 $6,140,000 
2023 $6,140,000 $1,000,000 $7,140,000 
2024 $7,140,000 $1,000,000 $8,140,000 
2025 $8,140,000 $1,000,000 $9,140,000 
2026 $9,140,000 $1,000,000 $10,140,000 
2027 $10,140,000 $1,000,000 $11,140,000 
2028 $11,140,000 $1,000,000 $12,140,000 
2029 $12,140,000 $1,000,000 $13,140,000 
2030 $13,140,000 $1,000,000 $14,140,000 

28



SUBJECT: Facility Budget Surplus Policy 

Table 2: Loan for Administration Building and RDF/Residue Load-out Enclosure 

Year 
Loan Balance at 

Beginning of Year 
Loan Balance Owed 
to Ramsey County* 

Loan Balance owed to 
Washington County* 

Cash Loan 
Repayment to 
Ramsey County 

Cash Loan 
Repayment to 
Washington 

County 
Loan Balance at 

End of Year 
2019 $ - $ - $ - $- 
2020 $ - $3,650,000 $1,350,000 $ - $ - $5,000,000 
2021 $5,000,000 $3,650,000 $1,350,000 $ - $ - $5,000,000 
2022 $5,000,000 $3,650,000 $1,350,000 $ - $ - $5,000,000 
2023 $5,000,000 $3,650,000 $1,350,000 $ - $ - $5,000,000 
2024 $5,000,000 $3,650,000 $1,350,000 $365,000 $135,000 $4,500,000 
2025 $4,500,000 $3,285,000 $1,215,000 $365,000 $135,000 $4,000,000 
2026 $4,000,000 $2,920,000 $1,080,000 $365,000 $135,000 $3,500,000 
2027 $3,500,000 $2,555,000 $945,000 $365,000 $135,000 $3,000,000 
2028 $3,000,000 $2,190,000 $810,000 $1,095,000 $405,000 $1,500,000 
2029 $1,500,000 $1,095,000 $405,000 $1,095,000 $405,000 $ - 
2030 $- 

*In 2020 each county will loan cash, totalling $5 million, to R&E. Repayment begins in 2024.

APPROVED: Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board 

By: ·    " -  Dat e: 
Fran Miron, R&E Board Chair 

Recommended: R&E Joint Leadership Team 

9/17/2019 
By: Dat e:   

Zack Hansen, Ramsey County 

- 9/18/2019 
By: Date: 

Nikki Stewart, Washington County 

. 
9/17/2019 

By: Date: 
Dushani Dye, Ramsey County Finance 

29



SUBJECT: Facility Budget Surplus Policy 

Approved as to form: 

By:  _ 
Assistant County Attorney, Washington County 

By: _ 
Assistant County Attorney, Ramsey County 

9/17/2019 
Dat e: _ 

9/17/2019 
Date: _ 

30



SUBJECT:  2023 Financial Statements 

R&E BOARD FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING DATE: March 14, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: IV.b

SUBJECT: 2023 Financial Statements 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☒ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☐ ACTION 

SUBMITTED BY: Joint Leadership Team (JLT) 

FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED: 

 For information only. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 Staff will provide a timeline for the 2023 Financial Statements. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2023 Financial Statement Timeline

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 None. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

JOINT LEADERSHIP TEAM 3/7/24 

3/7/24 

31



SUBJECT:  Financial Statements Timeline 

2023 Financial Statements 

January - Entrance Meeting with the Office of the State Auditor (OSA) 

February - Prior year closeout process begins. 

March - First draft of 2023 Financial Statements sent to OSA for review. 

April - 2023 Financial Statements completed and submitted to counties 

May - Exit Meeting with the OSA 

June - OSA presentation to the R&E Board 

32



SUBJECT:  Budget Planning 

R&E BOARD FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING DATE: March 14, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: IV.c

SUBJECT: 2025 Budget Planning 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☒ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☐ ACTION 

SUBMITTED BY: Joint Leadership Team (JLT) 

FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED: 

 For information only. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
During 2024, the Facility & Finance Committee will review and recommend any changes to the previously 
approved 2025 budgets for Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy (R&E). The Ramsey/Washington 
Recycling & Energy Board’s (R&E Board) Bylaws provide that the Facility & Finance Committee will prepare 
a two-year budget for Joint Activities on or prior to August 1 of the year prior. The R&E Board then submits 
the Joint Activities Budget to the counties for approval of their respective contributions. The Bylaws also 
state that the Budget Committee will prepare the annual Facility Budget for approval by the R&E Board 
each year on or prior to August 1 of the year prior. While not called for in the Bylaws, the Joint Leadership 
Team (JLT) is recommending that an Equipment Maintenance and Replacement Budget (EM&R) also be 
prepared for consideration by the R&E Board. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Budget Planning Timeline

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
None. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

JOINT LEADERSHIP TEAM 3/7/24 

3/7/24 

33



SUBJECT:  Budget Planning Timeline 

2025 Budget Planning Timeline 

Joint Activities Budget 

March 14, 2024 Facility & Finance Committee review budget process and timeline. 

April 11 Facility & Finance Committee discusses JLT proposal for amending 2025 
budget, provides direction on changes. 

April 25 R&E Board review budget objectives and impacts. 

May 9 Facility & Finance Committee reviews revised draft budget, approves 
resolution to recommend budgets be approved by the R&E Board. 

May/June County Board workshops (as needed). 

June 27 Facility & Finance committee presents proposed Joint Activities Budget 
for R&E Board discussion.  

July 25 R&E Board adopts 2025 Joint Activities Budget and recommends 
approval of Joint Activities Budget by County Boards. 

August – September County Boards approve 2025 Joint Activities Budget. 

Facility Budget and Facility Equipment Maintenance & Replacement (EM&R) Budget 

March 14 Facility & Finance Committee review budget process and timeline. 

April 11 Facility & Finance Committee discusses JLT proposal, for amending 2025 
Facility Budget and EM&R Budget, provides direction on changes. 

April 25 R&E Board review budget objectives and impacts. 

May 9 Facility & Finance Committee reviews revised budgets, approves 
resolution to recommend budgets be approved by the R&E Board. 

May/June County Board workshops (as needed). 

June 27 Facility & Finance committee presents proposed 2025 budgets for R&E 
Board discussion.  

July 25 R&E Board adopts 2025 budgets and establishes tipping fee for 2025. 

34



SUBJECT:  Budget Planning Timeline 
 

R&E BOARD FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING DATE: March 14, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: V 

SUBJECT: Updates and Reports 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☒ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☐ ACTION 

SUBMITTED BY: Joint Leadership Team (JLT) 

FACILITY & FINANCE COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED: 

 None. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 Staff will provide updates on R&E efforts and operations, including: 

a. Technical Assistance Preauthorization Update

b. R&E Center Updates

ATTACHMENTS: 

None. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 None. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

JOINT LEADERSHIP TEAM 3/4/24 

3/4/24 

35


	2024-03-14 F&FC agenda SF Edits (1)
	2023-10-12 F&F Committee minutes draft CL (1)
	IV.a 2023 Year-End Budget Report coversheet SF Edits
	2023 Year-End Final
	SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)  YEAR-END  PROJECTION REPORT
	2023 Approved Budget

	JOINT ACTIVITES
	2023 Approved Budget


	2022-01-27 R&E Board Workshop materials
	Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board (R&E Board) Workshop: R&E’s Financial Structure
	1/27/2022
	Workshop Purpose
	Workshop Outline

	RECYCLING & ENERGY FIINANCIAL STRUCTURE
	ABBREVIATIONS KEY
	OVERVIEW
	FISCAL GOVERNANCE
	 R&E Board
	 County Boards
	 Facility & Finance Committee
	 Secretary/Treasurer
	 Annual Facility Budget
	 Operating Reserve Fund (ORF)
	 Facility Equipment Maintenance & Replacement Fund (EM&R)
	 Payment in Lieu of Taxes
	 Enterprise Reserve Fund (ERF)
	 Joint Activities (JA) Budget
	 Fiscal Policy and Procedures
	 Expenditures
	 Disbursement
	 Accounts Receivable
	 Cash/Receivables Management
	 Contracts
	 Asset Management
	 Segregation of the Activities of the R&E Center
	 Reporting
	 Audit Requirements
	 Segregation of Duties
	 Administrative Fees

	Fiscal Governance – Financial Consulting Group
	FISCAL POLICY
	FISCAL ADMINISTRATION
	Fiscal Administration – Financial Work Assignments 2022
	Fiscal Administration – Administrative Policies



	R&EB Facility Budget Surplus Policy - approved 9-26-19 SF Edits
	Facility Budget Surplus Policy
	Purpose
	Scope
	Definitions
	Policy
	ERF:
	Recommended: R&E Joint Leadership Team

	- 9/18/2019
	9/17/2019
	Approved as to form:

	By:  _

	R&E Board Policy - Joint Activities Fund Balance 6-28-2018 SF Edits
	Purpose
	Scope
	Definitions
	Policy
	Responsibility
	Procedures
	Recommended: R&E Joint Leadership Team
	Approved as to form:

	IV.b 2023 Financial Statements coversheet Final SF edits
	2023 Financial Statement Timeline
	IV.c 2024-2025 Budget Planning coversheet SF edits
	Budget Planning Timeline 2025 SF Edits
	V. Updates and Reports coversheet SF Edits



